
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Bee Branch Flood Control Pumping Station Gates and Primary Electrical 

Service Replacement Project (Phase 5 of the Bee Branch Watershed 
Flood Mitigation Project) Consulting Engineering Services 
Recommendation (CIP #3402608) 

 
DATE: December 1, 2015 
 
 
On July 20, 2015, the City Council approved issuing a Request for Proposals for design 
and engineering services for the Bee Branch Flood Control Pumping Station Gates and 
Primary Electrical Replacement Project. 
 
An alternate design proposal was also requested by the RFP.  The purpose of this 
option was to identify possible modifications to the existing infrastructure that would 
provide additional means for releasing water from the Bee Branch retention under 
various circumstances such as when the gates are open, when they are closed, and 
depending on the river stage. 
 
Six proposal were received in response to the RFP and after meeting, the RFP Review 
Committee reached consensus that IIW, P.C. has the staffing and expertise to best 
meet the City’s needs for the project. 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos, Public Works Director Don Vogt and the RFP Review 
Committee recommend the City enter into an agreement with IIW, P.C. for design and 
engineering services, including the alternative design analysis, for the Bee Branch 
Flood Control Pumping Station Gates and Primary Electrical Service Replacement 
Project for a fee of $117,600. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
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cc: Barry Lindahl, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 
 Don Vogt, Public Works Director 


